
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: Wednesday, August 26, 2020
TIME: 6:00 PM –Board Business Promptly

PLACE: Zoom - Conference Call
Staff Generated – Please confirm with Frank Lara at
213) 252- 4902 or flara@lanterman. org prior to meeting date for participation)  

ACTION
ITEM ORDER

GENERAL SESSION
AGENDA

1 CALL TO ORDER Dina Richman

2 PUBLIC INPUT/ ANNOUNCEMENTS Dina Richman

ACTION
3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

June 24, 2020
Dina Richman

ACTION
4 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ S REPORT

Annual Review of Conflict of Interest
Board Composition Survey

Melinda Sullivan

5 ARCA REPORT Melinda Sullivan

ACTION

6 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Consent to use of Electronic Transmissions
DDS Approved Conflict of Interest
Resolution Plans
Contract over $250, 000

Dina Richman
Melinda Sullivan

7 ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
Review of Financial Statements

Mark Higgins
Kaye Quintero

8 PROGRAMS AND SERVICES COMMITTEE
Caseload Ratio Community Meeting
Update
Fall Community Meetings l7
Draft Performance Plan for 2021

Carmine
Manicone

CLOSED
SESSION

9
ACTION

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Approval of Minutes
Personnel
Litigation
Executive Director’ s Goals for FY 20-21

Dina Richman

10 ADJOURNMENT Dina Richman



APPROVAL OF MINUTES



1

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

Board of Directors

June 24, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Dina Richman, Chair
Elizabeth Beltran
Danielle Dejean
Dr. Anila Guruji
Mark Higgins
Kim Isaac
Gloria Leiva
Dr. Alex Li
Jonathan Martinez
Yudy Mazariegos
Louis Mitchell
John Poulos
Jae Rhee
Dr. Anthony Stein

NOT PRESENT
Ana Villasenor

ADVISOR TO THE BOARD - PRESENT
Larry DeBoer
Al Marsella

STAFF
Pablo Ibanez
Karen Ingram
Carmine Manicone
Kaye Quintero
Melinda Sullivan

GUESTS
Karina A. Andrade – El ARCA
Jack Darakjian – Modern Support Services
Nikisia Simmons – DDS

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Richman called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM.  The meeting was conducted via Zoom.  



2

PUBLIC INPUT

Jack Darakjian – Modern Support Services is starting an Online Parent Support Group funded
by the DDS Disparity project.  The focus is on Hispanic and Armenian families.  It is to increase
entry into the Regional Center System as well as utilization of various services. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Yudy Mazariegos – As a parent, she would like to congratulate Joe Perales on the success of the
support groups taking place via Zoom.  

Dina Richman – The Executive Committee approved the action of making a public statement in
support of the Black Lives Matters movement.  It is posted on the website and Facebook page.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ms. Beltran moved to approve the minutes of May 27, 2020, Mr. Poulos seconded the motion, 
and it passed unanimously.   

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ S REPORT

2019 Annual Administrative Report – Training and Development

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that they could find the 2019 Annual Administrative Report for
Training and Development in their board packet for review and that Ms. Wilson would give a
focused presentation on her unit.  Ms. Wilson was available to answer any questions from the
Board about the administrative report.   

2019 Annual Administrative Report – Community Services

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that they could find the 2019 Annual Administrative Report for
Community Services in their board packet for review and that Ms. Ingram would give a focused
presentation on her unit.  Ms. Ingram was available to answer any questions from the Board about
the administrative report.  Ms. Sullivan reminded the Board that Ms. Ingram would be retiring at
the end of July and introduced Pablo Ibanez as the new Director of Community Services.   

Update on COVID–19

Ms. Sullivan provided an update on the statewide COVID- 19 statistics.  Statewide, 654 clients
have tested positive and 10 of those were from Lanterman.  A total of 3 Lanterman clients have
passed due to COVID- 19. 

Discussion followed.    



3

Update on Budget and Trailer Bill Language

Ms. Sullivan reported that the legislature has come to an agreement on the proposed budget and
next it will be voted on.  There are very few details at this point and a debriefing by ARCA is
anticipated shortly.  The majority of proposed cuts are not to the regional center system in this
current budget.  Trailer bill language will follow on how to implement the changes in the budget.   

DEVELOPMENTLS SERVICES TASK FORCE

This agenda item was tabled for a future meeting.  

ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Budget Update

This agenda item was covered under the Executive Director’ s Report.  

Review of Financial Statements

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mr. Higgins reviewed the financial statements through April 30, 2020. 

Fiscal Year to date 2019- 202 A-5

In Operations ( main contract) we have spent $ 19,239,881 ( 79.5% of budget). In Purchase of
services ( main contract) we have spent $ 164,810,739 before we add late bills. Including projected
late bills, we will have spent $ 168,210,900 ( 83.3%% of budget). 

Fiscal Year 2018- 2019 E-4

This month we recorded $ 5,637 in OPS and $57,100 in POS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of our
OPS and 98.4% of our POS allocations. We are currently projecting a small surplus in both OPS
and POS. 

Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 D-4

This month we recorded $ 12,508 in OPS and $ 10,931 in POS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of
our OPS and 99.3% of our POS allocations. We have a very small surplus in OPS, as well as a
small surplus in POS. 



4

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Slate of Officers and Directors

Mr. Marsella presented the Slate of Officers and Directors for election and re-election as follows: 

Directors for Re-election

Anila Guruji
Mark Higgins
Yudy Mazariegos

New Directors

Rachelle Cabrera
Larry DeBoer

Dr. Stein moved to approve the Slate of Directors for election and re-election as presented, 
Ms. Leiva seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously. 

Slate of Officers

President -   Dina Richman
1st Vice President-  Gloria Leiva
2nd Vice President -  Louis Mitchell
Treasurer -   Mark Higgins
Secretary -   Elizabeth Beltran
Immediate Past President - Mark Higgins

Dr. Li moved to approve the Slate of Officers as presented, Dr. Stein seconded the motion, 
and it passed unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Dr. Stein moved to suspend the General Session meeting at 7:40 PM for Executive Session to
conduct business on Approval of Minutes and Executive Director’ s Performance Evaluation FY
2019- 20. Mr. Poulos seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.  



5

RECONVENE FOR GENERAL SESSION

Dr. Stein moved to reconvene the meeting at 8:10 PM for General Session, Ms. Leiva seconded
the motion, and it passed unanimously. The Board discussed Approval of Minutes and the
Executive Director’ s Performance Evaluation FY 2019- 20. 

RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING MEMBERS

Ms. Richman thanked and recognized outgoing Board member John Poulos for his commitment
and service to the Board.    

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM

Elizabeth Beltran, Secretary

fl



6

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ACTION LOG

June 24, 2020

DESCRIPTION ACTION STATUS

Approval of Minutes – May 27, 
2020

Approved

Slate of Officers and Directors
for Election at the Annual
Meeting of the Corporation in
June 2020

Approved



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT



Board Composition Survey Summary

Last Updated: 8/ 19/ 2020

Race

Percent
2015 ACS

Data)
Board

Members Percent
Compliance

Status Count Percentage

Compliance
Status

0.2% 0 0% Met 1 6% Met
16.9% 3 19% Met 8 50% Met
6.0% 2 13% Met 7 44% Met

39.4% 7 44% Met 4 25% Met
0.1% 0 0% Met

34.7% 4 25% Not met
2.7% 0 0% Met

Board Member Representation Percentage

Compliance
Status Disability Represented Count Percentage Count Percentage

Individual Served ( I) 31% Met Intellectual Disability 5 31% 16 100%
Parent/ Legal Guardian ( P) 38% Cerebral Palsy 2 13%
Other (O) 25% Epilepsy 1 6%
Vendor Representative ( VR) 6% Met Autism 6 38%

5th Category 0 0%

Skills/ Expertise

Legal (L)
Management ( M)
Board Governance ( BG)
Financial ( F)

Population
2015 ACS Data)

2,636
250,907

2,187

39,752

FDLRC is located in the Southeast region of CA and serves the health districts of Central, Glendale, Hollywood-Wilshire, and Pasadena within the county of Los Angeles. The main
office is located in Los Angeles. 

Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center

Seated Members: Full Board:[ W&I Code §4622(b)] The membership of the governing board shall
include persons with legal, management or board governance, financial, 

and developmental disability program expertise.

Skills/ExpertiseEthnicRepresentation of Catchment Area

W&I Code §4622(d)] The governing board shall reflect the geographic and ethnic characteristics of the area
to be served by the regional center.

16 12-17
Catchment Area Population:

1,487,884

6

Other

Hispanic/ Latino
Black/ African
Asian

Pacific Islander

W&I Code §4622(e)] A minimum of 50 percent of the members of the
governing board shall be persons with developmental disabilities or

their parents or legal guardians. No less than 25 percent of the
members of the governing board shall be persons with developmental

disabilities.

Los Angeles

White 516,661

585,834
89,907

Board Member Representation

Count

5

W&I Code §4622 9(e)] A minimum of 50 percent
of the members of the governing board shall be
persons with developmental disabilities or their

parents or legal guardians.

Disability Represented

1

69% Met

American Indian/ Alaskan Native

Multiple disabilities may be selected per board
member.

Multiple skills/ expertise may be selected per board member.

4

Individual Served ( I) and
Parent/ Legal Guardian
P) Combined

11

Developmental Disability
Program Experience ( DD)

1 6% Met

Geographic Representation of
Catchment Area

W&I Code §4622(d) The governing board shall
reflect the geographic and ethnic characteristics
of the area to be served by the regional center.

County



1 of 2

BOARD COMPOSITION SURVEY
ANNUAL REPORT
Rev. 07/ 2020)

Regional Center: 

Date Completed: 8/ 15/ 2020

BOARD STATS:

BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION

Board Member Name
Demonstrated Interest in, 

or Knowledge of, 
Developmental Disabilities

Geographic
Representation of
Catchment Area

Ethnic Representation of Catchment
Area

Dates of Previous
Terms Served

W& I Code § 4622( I)][ W& I Code § 4622( a)][ W&I Code § 4622( d)][ W& I Code § 4622( d)][ W&I Code §4622(f)]

Enter First name then last name Indicate: Yes or No
Indicate: Geographic area

County)

Indicate: American Indian/ Alaskan Native
AN), Asian (A),Black/ African American (B), 

Hispanic/ Latino (H), Pacific Islander (PI), White
W), Other (O)

If applicable, please list the
start and end date(s) of all

previous terms.
e.g. If 2 year term:  July 1, 2017
to June 30, 2019; July 1, 2015

to June 30, 2107OtherStartdate End date

Elizabeth Beltran Yes Parent/ Legal Guardian (P) Los Angeles Hispanic/ Latino (H) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021 7/ 1/ 2017- 6/30/ 2019

Danielle Dejean Yes Individual Served ( I) Los Angeles Black/ African American (B) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021 7/ 1/2017- 6/30/ 2019

Jonathan Martinez Yes Individual Served ( I) Los Angeles Hispanic/ Latino (H) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021

Mark Higgins Yes Parent/ Legal Guardian ( P) Los Angeles White (W) 7/ 1/ 2020 6/ 30/ 2022
7/ 1/2016 - 6/30/ 2018; 
7/ 1/ 2018 - 6/ 30/ 2020

Kimberly Isaac Yes Vendor Representative ( VR) Los Angeles Black/ African American (B)

Gloria Leiva Yes Parent/ Legal Guardian (P) Los Angeles Hispanic/ Latino (H) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021 7/ 1/2017- 6/30/ 2019

Alex Li Yes Other (O) Sibling Los Angeles Asian (A) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021

Yudy Mazariegos Yes Individual Served ( I) Los Angeles Hispanic/ Latino (H) 7/1/2020 6/30/ 2022
7/ 1/ 2016 - 6/ 30/ 2018; 
7/ 1/2018 -6/30/ 2020

Louis Mitchell Yes Other (O)
Community
Member Los Angeles Hispanic/ Latino (H) 7/ 1/ 2019 6/ 30/ 2021

Jae Rhee Yes Parent/ Legal Guardian ( P) Los Angeles Asian (A) 7/ 1/ 2019 6/ 30/ 2021 7/ 1/ 2017- 6/ 30/ 2019

Anthony Stein Yes Parent/ Legal Guardian (P) Los Angeles White (W) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021
7/ 1/2015 - 6/30/ 2017; 
7/ 1/2017 - 6/30/ 2019

Dina Richman Yes Other (O)
Community
Member Los Angeles White (W) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021 7/ 1/ 2017- 6/30/ 2019

Ana Villasenor Yes Individual Served ( I) Los Angeles Hispanic/ Latino (H) 7/1/ 2019 6/30/ 2021 7/ 1/2017- 6/30/ 2019

Anila Guruji Yes Parent/ Legal Guardian (P) Los Angeles Asian (A) 7/1/ 2020 6/30/ 2022 7/ 1/2018 -6/30/ 2020

Larry DeBoer Yes Other (O)
Community
Member Los Angeles White (W) 7/ 1/ 2020 6/ 30/ 2022

Rachelle Cabrera Yes Individual Served ( I) Los Angeles Hispanic/ Latino (H) 7/ 1/ 2020 6/ 30/ 2022

Frank Lara

INSTRUCTIONS:  Please provide the information below for each current board member and submit the completed survey to the Department, along with a copy of your board’ s current bylaws.  The information obtained through this survey
will help the Department assess your regional center’ s compliance with Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code §4622(a) - (f) and (i).

Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center Survey Completed by:

1.) Range or exact number of board members required as per bylaws? 12-17
2.) Number of current board members: 16
3.) Number of current vacancies if the Board does not have the minimum number of board members
as required by its bylaws.  0

Individual, Parent/ Legal Guardian, and
Vendor Committee Representation

Skills/ Expertise Current TermDisability Represented

W&I Code §4622(e)][ W&I Code §4622(b)][ W&I Code §4622(f)]

Indicate: 
Individual Served (I), Parent/ Legal Guardian (P), Other
O), or Vendor Representative ( VR). If other, please fill

in other information in the box to the right (e.g., 
community member, sibling)

Indicate: Legal ( L), Management ( M) or Board
Governance ( BG), Financial (F), or

Developmental Disability Program Experience
DD)

Please indicate the start and
end date of the director' s

currently appointed term . 
e.g. If a 2 year term: 

07/ 01/ 2019-06/ 30/ 2021

W&I Code §4622 9(e)]

Indicate: Intellectual Disability ( ID), Cerebral
Palsy ( CP), Epilepsy ( E), Autism (A), or 5th
Category.  

To summarize disabilities represented as a group
vs. individually, click here to input information.

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)



2 of 2

b) The membership of the governing board shall include persons with legal, management or board governance, financial, and developmental disability program expertise. Board governance expertise may not be acquired solely by serving on
a regional center board. The governing board of the regional center shall include members with financial expertise and members with management or board governance expertise by August 15, 2020.

W&I Code §4622 – The state shall contract only with agencies, the governing boards of which conform to all of the following criteria:
a) The governing board shall be composed of individuals with demonstrated interest in, or knowledge of, developmental disabilities.

c) The membership of the governing board shall include representatives of the various categories of disability to be served by the regional center.
d) The governing board shall reflect the geographic and ethnic characteristics of the area to be served by the regional center.
e) A minimum of 50 percent of the members of the governing board shall be persons with developmental disabilities or their parents or legal guardians. No less than 25 percent of the members of the governing board shall be persons with

developmental disabilities.
f) Members of the governing board shall not be permitted to serve more than seven years within each eight-year period.
i) The advisory committee shall designate one of its members to serve as a member of the regional center board.

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)( ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)( ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)( ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)( ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)

L)( M)( BG)( F)( DD)( ID)( CP)( E)( A)( 5th)



ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE



1

Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center

Administrative Affairs Committee

August 11, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Mark Higgins, Chair
Jack Gilbertson
Marjorie Heller
Al Marsella
Juan Maldonado
Greg Schaffer
Dr. Tony Stein

STAFF
John Hunt
Kaye Quintero
Melinda Sullivan

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 11:06AM

REVIEW OF MINUTES

The minutes of June 9, 2020 were reviewed and approved by consensus. 

CHAIRPERSON’ S REPORT

Mr. Higgins welcomed John Hunt as the new controller. 

A-6 AMENDMENT FOR 2019- 2020

Ms. Quintero reminded the committee that in June, we had just received notice regarding this
contract amendment. The amendment included $ 10.4 million allocation for POS expenditures, 
and additional funding to cover COVID- 19 related operations expenditures.  

PRELIMINARY ALLOCATION FOR 2020- 21

Ms. Quintero reported that we received the preliminary contract on July 3. Most of the
Governor’ s proposed cuts in the May revise were eliminated from the final budget. Our



2

preliminary allocation gives us approximately 85% of our Operations funding and 80% of
Purchase of Services. The advance on these allocations is calculated at 25%, and we are in
receipt of all of these funds. On Friday, we received our B-1 allocation.  

STATE OF EMERGENCY UPDATE

Ms. Quintero reported we received an allocation in our Operations budget for FY 2019- 20 to
cover expenses related to the COVID- 19 state of emergency. These funds help with the computer
hardware and software that are needed in order to effectively continue operations with staff
working from home. In Purchase of Service, we have just about $ 5.25 million in state of
emergency related expenditures from March through June. The majority of those additional
expenditures were about $ 2.8 million for respite and $ 1.6 million in supplemental staffing
services. Ms. Quintero reported non- residential service providers are continuing to bill for
absences. Ms. Sullivan added the ability to bill for absences expires at the end of August and
DDS said there will not be any extensions. DDS has issued a directive that outlines some of the
requirements service providers will need to meet in order to be able to bill for remote services or
alternative service delivery. 

Ms. Quintero stated we are exploring the CARES Act funding to cover additional operations
expenditures we expect to incur in the coming fiscal year.  

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION UPDATE

Mr. Hunt reviewed the second quarter report for 2020. Mr. Higgins highlighted we have
deployed a substantial amount for housing this year. Ms. Sullivan reported the first three clients
will be moving into one of the properties by the end of this month. Discussion followed.  

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH FLOW
Mr. Hunt reported we borrowed $ 3.4 million from the line of credit in July for three days. At the
end of October, we expect to have approximately $ 12 million.   

Mr. Hunt reviewed the financial statements through June 30, 2020. 

Fiscal Year to date 2019- 2020
In Operations ( main contract) we have spent $ 23,032,293 ( 94.5% of budget). In Purchase of
services ( main contract) we have spent $ 202,369,826 before we add late bills. Including
projected late bills, we will have spent $ 205,946,145 ( 97.0%% of budget). 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 (E-4) 
This month we recorded $ 2,181 in OPS and $ 53,778 in OPS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of
our OPS and 98.4% of our POS allocations. We are currently projecting very small surplus in
OPS and a small surplus in POS.  



3

Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 ( D-5) 
This month we recorded $ 2,157 in OPS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of our OPS and 99.3% of
our POS allocations. We have a very small surplus in OPS, as well as a small surplus in POS.  

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is scheduled on September 8, 2020. 

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:44 AM.  

gs



STATE OF CALIFORNIA-- HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3- 9

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TDD 654- 2054( For the Hearing Impaired)
916) 654- 1958

June 5, 2020

TO:       REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

REGIONAL CENTER ADMINISTRATORS

SUBJECT:    A-6 ALLOCATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019- 20

Please find enclosed worksheets displaying the allocation amounts to be included

in the Fiscal Year 2019- 20, A-6 Contract Amendment that your Regional Center

will receive within the next few weeks.  Allocation of Operation funds for COVID- 19

is pending a 30- day notification to the Joint Legislative Budget Committee approval
of a Section 26. 00 transfer of funds.

If you have questions regarding the COVID- 19 allocation, please contact Tina

Watson, Financial Services Branch Manager, at ( 916) 654- 2273, or by email,

at tina. watson( a)_dds. ca. gov.

If you have questions regarding the Home and Community Based Waiver ( HCBS)

Regulation — Funded Concepts, please contact Susan Crow, Assistant Chief,

Self Determination Program and HCBS Regulations Section, at ( 916) 654- 2052,

or by email, at susan. crow((_ dds. ca. gov.

If you have questions regarding the Community Placement Plan/ Community

Resource Development Plan allocation, please contact Kellie Gillman, Chief,

Community Development and Housing Section, at ( 916) 654- 1828, or by email,

at kellie. gill man  _ dds. ca. gov.

Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices"



Regional Center Executive Directors

Regional Center Administrators

June 5, 2020

Page two

If you have other questions regarding the allocation, please contact Darla Keys,

Manager, Regional Center Allocation Unit, Budget Section, at (916) 654- 2255, or by
email, at darla. keys(a)_dds. ca. gov.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

LEEANN CHRISTIAN

Deputy Director

Community Services Division

Enclosures

cc:  Regional Center Controllers

Regional Center Community Services Directors

Regional Center Consumer Services Directors

Amy Westling, Association of Regional Center Agencies
Vivian Umenei, Association of Regional Center Agencies

Nancy Bargmann, Department of Developmental Services
Carla Castaneda, Department of Developmental Services

Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services

Maricris Acon, Department of Developmental Services

Jim Knight, Department of Developmental Services

Karyn Meyreles, Department of Developmental Services

Tiffani Andrade, Department of Developmental Services

Ernie Cruz, Department of Developmental Services

Betty Lai, Department of Developmental Services

Darla Keys, Department of Developmental Services

Tina Watson, Department of Developmental Services

Kellie Gillman, Department of Developmental Services

Matthew Singh, Department of Developmental Services

Susan Crow, Department of Developmental Services



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Operations ( Ops) Allocation Summary for the A- 6 Amendment

2019- 20

Whole Dollars)

Total

Miscellaneous COVID- 19
Ops

Regional Center Sub-Total A-6

Non- CPP Allocation

A B C = A + B D

Alta 0 142, 257 142,257 142, 257

Central Valley 0 293, 403 293, 403 293, 403

East Bay 0 244, 568 244, 568 244, 568

East LA 0 290, 099 290,099 290, 099

Far Northern 0 164, 827 164,827 164,827

Frank Lanterman 0 180, 160 180, 160 180, 160

Golden Gate 0 132, 351 132, 351 132, 351

Harbor 0 268,444 268, 444 268, 444

Inland 0 414,050 414,050 414,050

Kern 0 91, 645 91, 645 91, 645

North Bay 0 221, 295 221, 295 221, 295

North LA 350 148, 495 148, 845 148, 845

Orange 0 117,600 117,600 117,600

Redwood 400, 450 110, 116 510,566 510,566

San Andreas 0 89,021 89,021 89,021

San Diego 0 166, 750 166, 750 166, 750

San Gabriel 0 222, 635 222, 635 222, 635

South Central 0 280, 501 280, 501 280, 501

Tri Counties 0 204, 709 204, 709 204, 709

Valley Mt. 0 545, 050 545, 050 545, 050

Westside 0 74, 700 74, 700 74, 700

Total 400, 800 4, 402, 676 4, 803, 476 4, 803, 476

A-6 Ops Summary Page 1 of 1



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Purchase of Services ( POS) Allocation Summary for the A-6 Amendment

2019- 20

Whole Dollars)

Non- CPP Total CPP &      Total

POS GAP
HCBSW Sub- Total

CPP Related POS

Base Allocation
Compliance Non- CPP

see page 2)       A-6 Allocation

Regional Center

A B C D = Sum ( A: C)       E F = D + E

Alta 12, 524, 578 0 381, 657 12, 906, 235 18, 907 12, 925, 142

Central Valley 0 0 751, 622 751, 622 840 752,462

East Bay 29,019,552 0 574,964 29,594,516 0 29,594,516

East LA 1, 770, 359 0 535, 890 2, 306, 249 11, 815 2, 318, 064

Far Northern 0 0 137, 179 137, 179 10, 000 147, 179

Frank Lanterman 10, 420, 506 0 94, 550 10, 515, 056 64, 047 10, 579, 103

Golden Gate 0 0 337, 092 337, 092 292,781 629, 873

Harbor 0 0 0 0 18,300 18,300

Inland 449, 911 31, 542 575, 506 1, 056, 959 18, 290 1, 075, 249

Kern 0 0 261, 662 261, 662 850 262, 512

North Bay 7, 192, 148 0 2, 191, 932 9, 384, 080 0 9, 384, 080

North LA 0 0 1, 068, 002 1, 068,002 1, 911 1, 069, 913

Orange 1, 085, 805 20,272 562, 970 1, 669,047 84,008 1, 753,055

Redwood 0 0 139, 687 139, 687 7, 653 147, 340

San Andreas 803, 130 0 2, 174, 991 2, 978, 121 0 2, 978, 121

San Diego 1, 012, 819 0 1, 729, 166 2, 741, 985 0 2, 741, 985

San Gabriel 0 0 1, 067,860 1, 067,860 48, 100 1, 115, 960

South Central 12, 480, 747 0 413, 428 12, 894, 175 236, 922 13, 131, 097

Tri Counties 0 0 295, 020 295, 020 30, 000 325, 020

Valley Mt.   12, 180, 670 0 977, 864 13, 158, 534 0 13, 158, 534

Westside 7, 301, 422 0 377, 751 7, 679, 173 0 7, 679, 173

Total 96, 241, 647 51, 814 14, 648, 793 110, 942, 254 844, 424       $ 111, 786, 678

A- 6 POS Summary Page 1 of 2



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Purchase of Services Community Placement Program ( CPP) for the A- 6 Amendment

2019- 20

Whole Dollars)

Non- CPP Funds Regular CPP Funds

Development of STAR Start- Up Start- Up Regular CPP Total

Regional Center Homes CPP/ CRDP Safety- Net

Assessment Placement
Sub- Total Allocation

A B C D E F = Sum ( B: E)  G = A+ F

Alta 0 18, 907 0 0 0 18, 907 18, 907

Central Valley 0 0 0 840 0 840 840

East Bay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

East LA 0 11, 815 0 0 0 11, 815 11, 815

Far Northern 0 10, 000 0 0 0 10, 000 10, 000

Frank Lanterman 0 62, 915 0 1, 132 0 64, 047 64, 047

Golden Gate 0 109, 400 0 0 183, 381 292, 781 292, 781

Harbor'/     0 18, 300 0 0 0 18, 300 18, 300

Inland 0 18, 290 0 0 0 18, 290 18, 290

Kern 0 0 0 850 0 850 850

North Bay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

North LA 0 0 0 1, 911 0 1, 911 1, 911

Orange 0 0 0 0 84, 008 84, 008 84, 008

Redwood 0 7, 000 0 653 0 7, 653 7, 653

San Andreas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

San Diego 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

San Gabriel 0 48, 100 0 0 0 48, 100 48, 100

South Central 0 0 0 0 236, 922 236, 922 236, 922

Tri Counties 0 30, 000 0 0 0 30, 000 30, 000

Valley Mt.   0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Westside 1 01 01 01 01 01 01 0

Total 1 0 334, 727 0 5,386 504, 3111 844, 424 844, 424

Harbor without IP 0 18, 300 0 0 0 18, 300 18, 300

Harbor IP only 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Harbor with IP 0 18, 300 0 0 0 18, 300 18, 300

IP: Integrated Program

A- 6 POS CPP Page 2 of 2



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Exhibit II, Explanation of Items for 2019- 20 Regional Center A-6 Amendment

Operations ( OPS)

Miscellaneous

Allocation of funds based on approved proposals with regional centers.

COVID- 19

Allocation of funds based on estimated expenditures per the May 26th COVID report
submitted to the Department.

Purchase of Services ( POS)

POS Base

Allocation of funds based on DDS individual regional center high projection with claims

through April 2020, and estimated COVID- 19 expenditures per the May 26th COVID
report submitted to the Department.

GAP

Allocation based on approved regional center proposals.

Compliance with Home and Community- Based Services Regulations

Allocation of funds based on approved funding concepts.

Community Placement Plan ( CPP)

Allocation based on approved regional center proposals.

Page 1 of 1



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

FY 2020- 21 Through B- Prelim Contract Budget Summary

Exhibit A

Contract Number

I HD199010

eke Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center)    June 22, 2020

TOTAL OPERATIONS( Includes the fine items fisted below)       20, 341, 931

In accordance with Stale Contract language under Article 111: Fiscal Provisions Item A4 Payment Provisions, paragraph 3, the following Operation category expenditures must be claimed on a separate Invoice:

General Fund 13, 372, 321

Home& Communty Based Sery( HCBS) Waiver Admin
63, 301

Medicaid Administration 388, 538

Targeted Case Management( TCM)     6, 517, 771

HIPAA 0

TCM Administration 0

Quality Assurance Fees 0

Mental Health Services Fund 0

Total Foster Grandparent Sr Companion Program"" 0

ar FGP, Total Federal 0

FGP, Federal Support
0

FGP, Federal Volunteer
0

FGP, Federal Stipend
0

FGP& Sr. Companion, Total General State Funds 0

FGP, General State Fund, Support
0

FGP, General State Fund, Volunteer
0

Sr Comport, State Funds, Support
0

Sr Compan, State Funds, Volunteer
0

Disparities
0

DC Closure Ongoing Workload
0

Total Community Placement Plan( CPP), Re ular
0

Regular CPP
0

TOTAL PURCHASFt.P SERVICES ( includes the line items IisteaF-befo'Wj:   171, 333 828

In accordance with Stale Contract language under Article 111: Fiscal Provisions Item 04 Payment Provisions, paragraph 3, On following Puchase of Service category expenditures must be dalmed on a separate Invoice:

General Fund
110, 867, 878

HCBS Waiver
52,615,921

Title XX
5,381, 852

ICF/ DD SPA( aka Medicaid/ CMS)  
0

Quality Assurance Fees
0

1915( i) SPA
0

Early Periodic Screening Diagnosis and Treatment
0

BHT Fee for Service
0

Program Development Fund ( see footnote/ b)       
0

GPart C
2, 468, 177

HCBSW Compliance 0

Grand Total Commun'.  Placement Plan CPP, R ular
0

Start- up
0

Safety Net Start- up
0

Assessment
0

Placement
0

Total Early Intervention Program, Family Resource CenterslNetwork
0

Total Family Resource Services
0

TOTAL BUDGET 191, 675, 75218/ 2020



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Explanation of Items for FY 2020- 21 B- Preliminary Amendment

OPERATIONS [ Ops]

Base

Allocated 85% of the FY 2020- 21 proposed base funds available for regional center

allocation per the 2020 May Revision. This allocation is based on each regional center' s
proportional percentage of the operations Non- CPP base allocations through FY 2019-

20 A-6 contract amendment.

Policy Items

Improve Service Coordinator Caseload Ratios ($ 17M)

Allocated 100% of total funds available. Allocation has remained the same since

allocation in the FY 2016- 17 C- 1 amendment.

Compliance with Home and Community-Based Services ( HCBS) Operations

1. 4M)

Allocated 100% of total funds available; one position for a program evaluator to

each RC. Allocation has remained the same since allocation in the FY 2017- 18

D- 1 amendment.

ABX2 1 — Regional Center Operations Increase Salaries & Wages ($ 45. 4M)

Allocated 100% of total funds available. As agreed with ARCA, allocation has

remained the same since allocation in the FY 2017- 18 D- 1 amendment to

provide the same funding for staff hired.

Resources to Implement ABX2 1 ($ 4. 1 M)

Allocated 100% of total funds available; two positions for an employment

specialist and cultural specialist to each RC. Allocation has remained the same

since allocation in the FY 2017- 18 D- 1 amendment.

URCHASE OF SERVICES POS

Base

Allocated 80% of the FY 2020- 21 proposed base funds available for regional center

allocation per the 2020 May Revision. This allocation is based on each regional center' s
proportional percentage of the Purchase of Services Non- CPP claims received through

April 2020 for FY 2019- 20.

Part C

Allocated 80% of the proposed funds available per the 2020 May Revision. This

allocation is based on each regional center' s proportional percentage of the FY 2019- 20

POS expenditures for ages 0- 3, excluding the following service codes: 028, 048, 055,

102, 110, 115, 117, 605, 612, 613, 615, 616, 620, and 805.

Page 1 of 1 06/ 19/2020













FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

PROJECTED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

AUGUST 1, 2020 - OCTOBER 31, 2020

DEPOSIT

PAYMENT) BALANCE

08/01 BEGINNING BALANCE 23,407, 853

08/04 OPS                 ( 500,000) 22,907,853

08/05 ADVANCE FROM STATE (# 3)              15,767, 298 38,675, 151

08/05 PAYROLL                 ( 730,000) 37,945,151

08/10 POS            ( 17,100, 000) 20,845, 151

08/17 POS              ( 2,500,000) 18,345,151

08/18 OPS                 ( 500, 000) 17,845, 151

08/19 PAYROLL                 ( 730,000) 17,115,151

09/02 PAYROLL                 ( 735, 000) 16,380, 151

09/04 OPS                 ( 550,000) 15,830,151

09/04 STATE CLAIM REIMB - JULY 20,000, 000 35,830, 151

09/10 POS            ( 18,800,000) 17,030,151

09/16 PAYROLL                 ( 735, 000) 16,295, 151

09/18 OPS                 ( 500,000) 15,795,151

09/18 POS              ( 2,750, 000) 13,045, 151

09/30 PAYROLL                 ( 740,000) 12,305,151

10/05 OPS                 ( 550, 000) 11,755, 151

10/08 STATE CLAIM REIMB - MAY & JUNE (10%)                4,000,000 15,755,151

10/08 STATE CLAIM REIMB - AUGUST 19,000, 000 34,755, 151

10/10 POS            ( 18,000,000) 16,755,151

10/14 PAYROLL                 ( 740, 000) 16,015, 151

10/19 OPS                 ( 500,000) 15,515,151

10/19 POS              ( 2,500, 000) 13,015, 151

10/28 PAYROLL                 ( 740,000) 12,275,151

9/30 ENDING BALANCE 12,275, 151$      





FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE 11 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2019-2020

INVESTMENT SUMMARY

As of June 30, approximately $ 8.2 million was maintained in our business checking account with City National
Bank.  Interest earnings of $4,637 was reported for the month.  

Page 2 OPERATIONS

Line 17 - Equipment Maintenance includes approximately $8,300 for prior month’ s copier base charges. 
Line 20 - Communications includes approximately $ 12,800 for prior month’ s phone system charges.  Also

includes $25,000 in charges to reload the postage machine.      

Page 3 PURCHASE OF SERVICES

Note:   There were 22 service days in June compared to 20 service days in May. Our active caseload increased
by 4, from 10,908 to 10,912 clients. 

Line 6 – Day Training includes additional costs due to increased service days in June. 
Line 12 – Non-Medical-Program includes additional costs due to increased service days in June. 
Line 21 – Medical Care-Program includes approximately $44,000 for prior month’ s services. 
Line 22 – Respite-In Home includes approximately $237,000 for prior months’ services.  

Page 4 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN (CPP)    

Note:  There were no placements into the community in May, resulting in 8 placements for the fiscal year, 2
more than the 6 placements targeted for this period. 

2018-2019

Line 39 – OPERATIONS includes a reclassification from the Flexible Spending Account. 

Line 40 – PURCHASE OF SERVICES includes CPP adjustments from a prior month.  Also includes in-home
respite services.  

2017-2018

Line 39 – OPERATIONS includes a reclassification from the Flexible Spending Account. 
















